
Assistance for persons with disabilities will be provided, upon provision of verbal or written notice to city staff 24 hours in 
advance of the meeting.  The phone number for the HURA Administrator is (208) 664-6942. 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 



 

• 

• 

• 



 

 
Assistance for persons with disabilities will be provided, upon provision of verbal or written notice to city staff 24 hours in advance 

of the meeting.  The phone number for the HURA Administrator is (208) 209.1079. 

 

HAYDEN URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 

8930 North Government Way 

Hayden, ID. 83854 

208-209-1079 www.haydenurbanrenewalagency.com  

 

City Hall 

City Council Chambers  

Regular Meeting 

July 11, 2022 

3:00 p.m. 

 

MINUTES 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

    Mr. Young called the meeting to order at 3:02 p.m. 

 

ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS 

K. John Young  Present 

Steve Meyer  Present 

Colin Meehan  Present 

Ronda Mitchell  Present 

Michael Thayer  Present  

Randy McIntire  Present 

Matt Roetter  Present 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

Rob Wright, Director 

Pete Bredeson, Board Attorney (online)  

Sandee Rudy, Clerk 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Young asked Mr. Meyer to lead the pledge of allegiance.  

 

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA 

None were requested. 

 

CALL FOR CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

No conflicts were reported.  

 

VISITOR/PUBLIC COMMENT 

No visitor or public comment.  

 

CONSENT CALENDAR ALL ITEMS ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR ARE ACTION ITEMS 

1. Minutes 

2. Bills 

3. Financial Reports 

Mr. Meyer moved to approve the Consent Calendar. Mr. McIntire seconded the motion. All members present 

voted to affirm. The motion passed.         



 

 
Assistance for persons with disabilities will be provided, upon provision of verbal or written notice to city staff 24 hours in advance 

of the meeting.  The phone number for the HURA Administrator is (208) 209.1079. 

 

      

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Acceptance of Anderson Bros CPAs Financial Audit for year ending September 30, 2021 (Action Item) 

(Toni Hackwith, Anderson Bros, CPAs) (online) 

 

Ms. Hackwith stated that Anderson Bros CPAs has issued an unmodified (clean) opinion on the HURA financial 

statements.  She then went over each page of the audit and explained what was included and why.  She explained 

that when 58 E Orchard was purchased in 2018, it was not capitalized and added to the HURA fixed assets.  That 

was corrected during this audit.  Mr. Roetter had a question on page 12, Note 5 listing the Promissory Note to 

Hayden Village LLC.  This was later assigned to Todd & Zetta Stam, but the note does not reflect that.  Mr. 

Roetter moved to approve the FY2021 Audit with the noted modification to Note 5.  Mr. Meehan seconded the 

motion. All members present voted to affirm. The motion passed.         

 

CONTINUING BUSINESS 

1. Tentative Approval of FY2023 Budget (Action Item) (Rob Wright) 

Mr. Wright noted all changes to the budget since the last meeting.  Mr. Meyer asked about the line item for the H-

6 Basin Promissory Note.  Mr. Wright explained that was the promissory note to Hayden Village LLC.  Mr. 

Roetter asked if a line item needed to be added for City management of HURA projects.  Mr. Young said any 

management costs would be included in each project budget. Mr. Thayer moved to approve the FY2023 Tentative 

Budget and publish the notice of hearing.  Ms. Mitchell seconded the motion. All members present voted to 

affirm. The motion passed.         

 

Mr. Meyer asked if the Board should consider moving some/all of the money currently invested in the LGIP to 

something that would earn a better rate of return.  Mr. Bredeson said the Board is free to shop around and find the 

best rate. There was some discussion about what is available.  Mr. Young noted this may be the first task for the 

new executive director. 

 

REPORTS  

1. Executive Director’s Report 

Mr. Wright reported that he has sent a draft Owner Participation Agreement for the Marketplace at Miles to Mr. 

Bredeson for review.  This should come to the Board next month.  He also reported that the executive director 

position has been approved and posted on the HURA website.  He said that Mr. Roetter and Ms. Mitchell’s terms 

are up on September 27, 2022 and noted he has received Ms. Mitchell’s application for renewal but it still waiting 

for Mr. Roetter’s.  Mr. Young stated that the applications must be received by August 8, 2022. 

 

2. Traffic Mitigation Discussion 

Mr. Wright reported the Honeysuckle/4th Street roundabout is open. 

 

3. General Property Acquisition Opportunities 

Mr. Wright reported that the for sale sign has been taken down at the Owl Café. 

 

4. Long Range Planning 

Mr. Young asked to discuss the Joint Workshop agenda.  He would like to outline the process for expanding the 

district and talk about how best to support the City moving forward.  He noted that the district expires in 2029 so 

there are only six years left.  Mr. Meyer asked about a zoning overlay on the district map.  Mr. Roetter asked what 

the limitations are on expansion.  Mr. Bredeson explained the district can expand by 10% of the current land and 

can only be up to 10% of the total valuation of the City.  Mr. Young said he believes the expansion can increase 

by approximately $42M.  Mr. Roetter asked how much that would increase HURA income from property taxes.  

Mr. Young said he is looking at the expansion for strategic reasons and not for income.  Mr. Roetter noted he 



 

 
Assistance for persons with disabilities will be provided, upon provision of verbal or written notice to city staff 24 hours in advance 

of the meeting.  The phone number for the HURA Administrator is (208) 209.1079. 

 

believes it is important to look at what HURA earns in property taxes.  He believes it’s important that it not 

exceed what the City earns in property taxes.  Mr. Young and Mr. Wright noted that HURA’s money doesn’t just 

come from the City.  It comes from all taxing entities in the district.  Mr. McIntire noted that development has 

happened in “pockets” around the City.  He noted that those “pockets” will eventually need to be connected and 

wondered if this was something HURA could help with. 

 

JOINT WORKSHOP WITH HAYDEN CITY COUNCIL 

1. Discussion regarding goals and potential projects 

 

Mr. Young welcomed Mayor Forssell and the City Council to the workshop.  He noted that the HURA board 

would like to work with the City on projects and that the HURA district sunsets in 2029.  He noted that the size of 

the district can be increased by 10%, or a new district could be created, but the total value in district(s) cannot 

exceed 10% of the assessed value for the entire city.  He then asked the Mayor and Council to each take a turn and 

explain what they would like the district to focus on in the six years remaining.  

 

Mayor Forssell said he would like HURA to help the Hayden Senior Center obtain some land for a Senior Center.  

If HURA provided the land, then the City could work with the Senior Center to build a structure.  Mr. Meyer 

noted there is grant money available specifically for Senior Centers.  Mayor Forssell noted that HURA already 

owns the land at 58 E Orchard. 

 

Councilmember DePriest said he would like HURA to focus on removing blighted areas, economic development 

of commercial areas and traffic issues. 

 

Councilmember Roetter said his highest priority is growth and traffic congestion.  He would like HURA to 

finance intersection related projects to help traffic flow.  He stated that there has been talk about creating a 

community center and wondered if the Senior Center could be part of that, utilizing the existing City Hall campus, 

the property at 58 E Orchard and the Owl Café property. 

 

Councilmember Saterfiel he would like HURA to purchase the Hansen property at the corner of Miles Avenue 

and Maple Street for a park.  The Hansen’s would like to live in the property until they die and would like the 

park named after them.  Mr. Saterfiel believes this is a once in a lifetime opportunity.  It appraised for $1.2M 

approximately three years ago. 

 

Councilmember White said she wants smaller government and lower taxes.  She would like to lower taxes and 

increase property rights for individual owners.  Mr Meyer noted that HURA projects typically have a commercial 

component that reduces the tax burden for residential properties. 

 

Mr. DePriest said he would like to bring businesses into Hayden, rather than having them go to Post Falls or 

Rathdrum.  Ms. Mitchell stated she feels that HURA has done a good job of that. 

 

Ms. Mitchell asked that when transportation improvements are considered to include pedestrian and bike 

improvements to alleviate traffic. 

 

Mr. Meyer said he believes preserving open space is important.  HURA can purchase property and dedicate it as 

open space.  Mr. DePriest stated he would like to see a large recreational area on the prairie – a multi use park 

including the fairgrounds, a sports complex, ball fields, trails, a community center.  Mr. Young noted the City of 

Hayden has expanded to the north and Hayden Canyon will be dedicating 19 acres to a park.  Mr. Meyer noted the 

public supports open space but it doesn’t come free.  Anything that is built would have to be maintained with tax 

dollars. 

 



 

 
Assistance for persons with disabilities will be provided, upon provision of verbal or written notice to city staff 24 hours in advance 

of the meeting.  The phone number for the HURA Administrator is (208) 209.1079. 

 

Mr. Young asked again what HURA can do in this district in the six years remaining. 

 

City Administrator Boyer said his top priority is transportation infrastructure.  He noted that the intersection at 

Honeysuckle Ave/4th Street is complete.  He would like to see HURA finance the intersections at Government 

Way/Honeysuckle Ave and Government Way/Miles Ave. The City could then fund the Ramsey 

Road/Honeysuckle Ave intersection and the intersection at Hayden Ave/Ramsey Road.  This would really help 

the traffic congestion throughout the City. Mr. Boyer stated that we have to address the infrastructure to further 

economic development.  Mr. Meyer asked if the City gravel pit property could be used for a community center.  

Mr. Boyer noted that the City is purchasing the Lakes Highway District facility near the airport for a Public 

Works facility so the current Streets shop could be used for a community space. 

 

Mr. Saterfiel noted that if we do something for the Senior Center, it needs to be something they can manage.  He 

feels they would be better served if we built something to their specifications.  He stated the City needs help with 

infrastructure (parks, streets, intersections) and we also need economic development. 

 

Mr. McIntire said his priority would be infrastructure and tying things together.  He asked if HURA money could 

be used to fund connecting “pockets” of infrastructure. 

 

Mr. Thayer said he believes the priority should be infrastructure and removing blight.  He said that Government 

Way needs more uniformity. 

 

Mr. Meehan said it seems like HURA and the City Council are on the same page.  He agreed that infrastructure is 

the priority. 

 

Mr. Roetter stated his priority is intersections.  HURA and the City need to work together to correct as much as 

possible in the next 6 years. 

 

Ms. White asked if HURA could have more interaction with the public. She suggested a survey on the HURA 

website to find out what the citizens want. 

 

Mr. Young agreed that infrastructure is the priority and that HURA needs to move quickly, as the projects can 

take a long time to complete.  Mr. DePriest asked what happens if projects have begun but are not complete by 

2029.  Mr. Young explained that HURA would complete the projects. 

 

Mr. DePriest stated that intersections and economic development should be the focus. 

 

Mr. Forssell stated that intersections must be the top priority and that the Hansen property would be great for a 

park. 

 

NEXT MEETING 

HURA Regular Meeting 

August 8, 2022 at 3:00 p.m. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 5:10 p.m. 

 



 

• 

• 



 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 



 

 

• 

• 



 

 



 

 

1A

1E

1B

1F

1N

1G

1K

1L

1I

1D

1H

1J

1M

1E

1B

1F

1N

1G

1K

1L

1I

1D

1H

1J

1M



 

 

• 

• 



 

 



Estimated Total Cost 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029

Gov't Way/Miles

Finish Design ?

ROW $300,000

Construction $1,400,000

HURA Funds

City Funds

Gov't Way/Honeysuckle

Design $80,000

ROW $200,000

Construction $850,000

HURA Funds

City Funds

Gov't Way/Wyoming Signal

Design $200,000

ROW $300,000

Construction $1,370,000

HURA Funds

City Funds

Orchard Sidewalk Gap

Design $25,000

ROW $10,000

Construction $100,000

HURA Funds

City Funds

Croffoot Park Frontage Improvements

Design

Construction

HURA Funds

City Funds

Total Roadways $4,835,000

Gov't Way/Orchard Property Purchase $650,000

Maple/Miles Park Property Purchase $1,862,000

Property at Croffoot?

Total Property Purchase $2,512,000

2.06.8 Ramsey Road Sewer $0

Design 185,000$                               $185,000

Construction 650,000$                               

HURA Funds

City Funds

2.01 Gov't Way Gravity Sewer

Design $100,000

Construction $410,000

HURA Funds

City Funds

Total Sewer $510,000

Croffoot

Design?

Construction?

HURA Funds

City Funds

McIntire Family Park

Design $150,000

Construction $1,500,000

HURA Funds

City Funds

Community Center

Planning $50,000

Design $500,000

Acquire Property

Construction $6,000,000

HURA Funds

City Funds

Maple/Miles Neighborhood Park

Design

Construction

HURA Funds

City Funds

Total Parks/Community Center $8,200,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ########

Total $16,057,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ########

Proposed HURA-Funded City Projects

Roadways

Property Purchase

Sewer

Parks & Community Center

mcleveland
Draft Print



Priority Project Estimated Cost Cumulative Total
1 Gov't Way/Honeysuckle $1,130,000 $1,130,000

2 Gov't Way/Orchard Property Purchase $650,000 $1,780,000

3 2.06.8 Ramsey Road Sewer $835,000 $2,615,000

4 Community Center $6,550,000 $9,165,000

5 Maple/Miles Park Property Purchase $1,862,000 $11,027,000

6 Orchard Sidewalk Gap $135,000 $11,162,000

Priority Project Estimated Cost Cumulative Total
1 Gov't Way/Honeysuckle $1,130,000 $1,130,000

2 Gov't Way/Orchard Property Purchase $650,000 $1,780,000

3 2.06.8 Ramsey Road Sewer $835,000 $2,615,000

4 Maple/Miles Park Property Purchase $1,862,000 $4,477,000

5 Orchard Sidewalk Gap $135,000 $4,612,000

6 Gov't Way/Miles $1,700,000 $6,312,000

7 2.01 Gov't Way Gravity Sewer $510,000 $6,822,000

8 McIntire Family Park $1,650,000 $8,472,000

9 Gov't Way/Wyoming Signal $1,870,000 $10,342,000

Assume have between $9.8 and $11.5 million available through 2029.

Without Community Center

With Community Center

Proposed HURA-Funded City Projects Prioritized List 

mcleveland
Draft Print



1

City of Hayden 
Transportation
& Parks Plans 
Overview 

Within Hayden Urban Renewal 
District Boundary

HURA Boundary

1

2



2

Short-Term & 
Near-Term 
Transportation 
Projects within 
HURA Boundary

(107) Gov’t 

Way/Honeysuckle

$860,000

(112) Gov’t Way & 

Wyoming Signal

$1.66 million

(113) Gov’t Way & 

Miles Signal

$1.2 million
(206) Gov’t Way 

& Dakota Turn 

Lanes

$472,000

(209) Orchard 

Sidewalk Gap

$60,000

(211) Gov’t Way 

Widening, Miles 

to Wyoming

$2,800,000

Total Cost Within 
HURA Boundary 
before 2030 = 
$7.1 million
3

4



3

Short-Term & 
Near-Term 
Parks Projects 
within HURA 
Boundary

McIntire Family Park

Design $112,000

Construction 

$1,100,000 

Total Cost before 
2030 $4.9 Million 
(Not including 
Community Center)

Croffoot Park

Restroom/Concession 

$170,000

Shelters $150,000

Expand Soccer 

$860,000 

Acquire 8 acres 

$720,000

Baseball/Softball Fields 

$560,000

*Should also consider 

Lancaster/Ramsey 

frontage improvements

Neighborhood 

Park Acquisition

$640,000 (Not 

currently in HURA)

Community Center

Planning $50,000

Design & Property $560,000

Community Center $5 million 

(Assumed beyond 2030)

5

6



4

7

8



5

Next Steps

1)Which projects within HURA Boundary (or close) are 

priorities for HURA?

2)Of the high priority projects, how much is HURA willing 

to participate financially with the City (split the cost, 

fund 100%)?

3)Go through process to expand the district where 

necessary to complete the prioritized projects.

9


